

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-06-30 10:23:08 AM
To: dbranch@spp.org
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nichol]
Subject: rate regulated accounting

Hello, my name is Susan Nicholson and I am the Corporate Controller here at Ontario's IESO.

I have a quick question that I am hopeful yourself or someone else in your accounting area would be able to answer for me.

My understanding is that SPP reports under FASB yet it does not recognize regulatory accounting and I am curious as to why.

If this is something that is better to discuss by phone, then I am happy to arrange a conference call.

Thank you for your assistance.

Susan Nicholson | Corporate Controller, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario M5W 4E5
T: 905.855.6290 | C: 905.301.6499 | Email: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca | Web: www.ieso.ca